From: Hilts, Derek <derek_hilts@fws.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 1:00 PM
To: garwinyip@noaa.gov
Subject: Re: Invitation: Shasta Technical meeting @ Fri 2018-01-26 09:30 - 12:00 (PST)

(derek_hilts@fws.gov)

Unfortunately, that is the same time as the CalSim 3 workshop. I'll discuss which is my higher priority with
Lee.

Derek Hilts M.S., P.E.
US Fish and Wildlife Service
650 Capitol Mall Room 8-300
Sacramento, California 95814
Work desk phone 916.930.5633

On Tue, Jan 23, 2018 at 12:19 PM, <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:

more details »
Shasta Technical meeting

The Shasta RPA amendment workshop #4 will be rescheduled, so we're replacing that workshop with a Reclamation-
NMFS coordination meeting.

Tentative agenda:

-- Shasta RPA amendment:

++ Walk through of system-wide CalSim modeling PPT.

++ Joint messaging

-- February forecast:

++ Process and timeline

++ Temperature modeling assumptions (e.g., hydrology, air temperatures)

When Fri 2018-01-26 09:30 — 12:00 Pacific Time
Where NMFS - WCR - SAC - Conf Line 1- 866-842-3781 Passcode: 3253886, Sacramento - LgConf - Delta (map)

Calendar derek hilts@fws.gov

Who « garwin.yip@noaa.gov - organizer
. Mmaria.rea@noaa.gov
. doconnor@usbr.gov
. nparker@usbr.gov
« derek hilts@fws.gov

. eric.danner@noaa.gov

. dmmooney@usbr.gov

. jrieker@usbr.gov

. rfield@usbr.gov

e evan.sawyer@noaa.gov

Going? Yes - Maybe - No more options »



Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account derek hilts@fws.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar
derek hilts@fws.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More.


https://www.google.com/calendar/

